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Re: Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership’s Response to Staffs 2009 
Local Competition Data Request and Claim of Confidential Treatment of Certain 
Portions Thereof Pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership (“Sprint”) hereby files its 
response to Staffs 2009 Local Competition Report Data Request, and requests 
confidential classification for certain portions thereof pursuant to Section 364.1 83(1), 
Florida Statutes. cor+% 
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Pursuant to Section 364.1 83(1), Florida Statutes, Sprint claims that highlighted 
portions of the paper copies in the sealed envelope as well as the entire CD are 
confidential and proprietary business information belonging to Sprint that should be kept 
confidential and exempt from public disclosure. 

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the extra copy of this 
letter “filed” and returning the copy to me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing and please do not hesitate to contact 
me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Marsha E. Rule 

Enclosures 

cc: Douglas C. Nelson, Esq. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: April 16,2009 

TO: Marsha Rule, Rutledge Law Firm 

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

090000 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning response to staffs 2009 Local 

Competition Data Request, and filed on behalf of Sprint Communications Company Limited 

Partnership. The document will be maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard, 

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770. 
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